

Beadlam Parish Council

The Minutes of the Meeting of Beadlam Parish Council held on Monday 7th November 2022, in Nawton Memorial Hall at 7pm.

Present –

Cllrs Thurlow, Barker, Smith and Berry . Also invited to the meeting were Rev'd Melanie Burnside and Bethany and Sally from R.D.C.

Apologies-Cllr Waring

Firstly Cllrs invited the ladies from R.D.C. to talk about the Rural Community Grant Scheme and the 'Lets Talk' consultation The Rev'd Melanie was also involved in the discussion with the ladies taking away our 3 ideas for grants and leaving us with leaflets for the community

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 3rd October read, agreed and signed as a true record

No declarations of interest in items on agenda

Matters arising from minutes

Hedges and Footways- No news from N.Y.C.C

George Jabbour-VAS for Beadlam All ordered

Correspondence-

Parish Precept –A new spreadsheet will be available on the 30th November for guidance

Helmsley to KMS cycle path- dates for future steering calls and a press release

Email from N.Y.C.C. Street Lighting explaining the rising costs and ideas going forward

A.O.B.

P& A Gospel Landscapes- Invoice for grasscutting and removal of rogue hedge £1100, cheque issued

N.Y.Police, Fire & Crime Commissioner- online survey to gauge level of trust& confidence. QR code in noticeboard